
 

 

CITY AND BOROUGH OF SITKA 

  A COAST GUARD CITY 

  
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Mayor Eisenbeisz and Assembly Members 
 
Thru:  John Leach, Municipal Administrator   
   
From:  Craig Warren, Fire Chief 
 
Date:  January 22, 2025 
  
Subject: Fire Department Quarterly Report  
 
 
 
Mr. Mayor and Assembly: 

 

This has been another great year for the fire department.  2024 was the second highest 

call volume year ending up at 1,577 calls for service.  These calls were as short as 

minutes, and as long as many days, so the number can be misleading.  Our training 

also has not slowed down.  We currently have 13 students enrolled in the EMT 1 class, 

we will have a Wilderness EMT class, and a Wilderness First Responder class this 

Spring.   

 

The Sitka Fire Department will be hosting the State Fire Conference in September.  We 

have put together a planning team to start finding instructors and have tracks that will 

work for many different levels of firefighting.  There will be more to come as we get 

closer to the conference dates. 

 

One of the department’s 3 ambulances is South being refit onto a new chassis.  That 

ambulance is due back at the end of March and will be back in service well before the 

tourist season gets back to full swing. 

 

As always, thank you for your continued support of the fire department. 
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